
From: Alfaro, Suedy
To: Anady, Kat
Subject: RE: 5/24 CAL FIRE Contract Board Letter **DUE by 12p on Monday, 5/9** [ATTORNEY-CLIENT

COMMUNICATION]
Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 11:24:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png

This is approved.
 

From: Anady, Kat <Kat.Anady@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2022 10:44 AM
To: Alfaro, Suedy <Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Collins, Jeff <Jeff.Collins@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Degracia, Rosemarie <Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kennedy, Toroshinia
<Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Porter, Holly <Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael <Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Spanbauer, Robert
<Robert.Spanbauer@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: 5/24 CAL FIRE Contract Board Letter **DUE by 12p on Monday, 5/9** [ATTORNEY-CLIENT
COMMUNICATION]
 
Good morning,
 
Due to technical difficulties with EA, please review the attached SAN DIEGO COUNTY FIRE – REQUEST
FOR SINGLE SOURCE PROCUREMENT OF FIRE PROTECTION AND EMERGENCY
MEDICAL SERVICES FROM CAL FIRE board letter and respond to this email with your approval or any
feedback you wish to have incorporated into the final version. If possible, please review and approve by 12p on
Monday, May 9th to meet timeline purposes.  
 
Thank you,
 
Kat Anady
Administrative Analyst

 

San Diego County Fire
 619-857-6403
✉ Kat.Anady@sdcounty.ca.gov
 www.sdcountyfire.org
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mailto:Kat.Anady@sdcounty.ca.gov
http://www.sdcountyfire.org/






From: Kennedy, Toroshinia
To: Anady, Kat; Alfaro, Suedy; Collins, Jeff; Degracia, Rosemarie; Porter, Holly
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael; Spanbauer, Robert
Subject: RE: 5/24 CAL FIRE Contract Board Letter **DUE by 12p on Monday, 5/9** [ATTORNEY-CLIENT

COMMUNICATION]
Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:20:56 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved.
 
Toroshinia Kennedy, MPA
she/her/hers
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

County of San Diego
Office of Financial Planning
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 352
San Diego, CA 92101
( 619-531-4532
* toroshinia.kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov

 

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
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From: Collins, Jeff
To: Anady, Kat; Alfaro, Suedy; Degracia, Rosemarie; Kennedy, Toroshinia; Porter, Holly
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael; Spanbauer, Robert
Subject: RE: 5/24 CAL FIRE Contract Board Letter **DUE by 12p on Monday, 5/9** [ATTORNEY-CLIENT

COMMUNICATION]
Date: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 1:27:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved.
 

From: Anady, Kat <Kat.Anady@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:44 AM
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

 
 

mailto:Jeff.Collins@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Kat.Anady@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Suedy.Alfaro@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Rosemarie.Degracia@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Toroshinia.Kennedy@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Holly.Porter@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Rachael.Ikeler@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Robert.Spanbauer@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Kat.Anady@sdcounty.ca.gov
http://www.sdcountyfire.org/






From: Porter, Holly
To: Anady, Kat; Alfaro, Suedy; Collins, Jeff; Degracia, Rosemarie; Kennedy, Toroshinia
Cc: Ikeler, Rachael; Spanbauer, Robert
Subject: RE: 5/24 CAL FIRE Contract Board Letter **DUE by 12p on Monday, 5/9** [ATTORNEY-CLIENT

COMMUNICATION]
Date: Friday, May 6, 2022 8:23:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved.
 
Holly
 

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
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From: Degracia, Rosemarie
To: Anady, Kat
Subject: RE: 5/24 CAL FIRE Contract Board Letter **DUE by 12p on Monday, 5/9** [ATTORNEY-CLIENT

COMMUNICATION]
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 9:00:58 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Approved. 
 
Thank you,
Rosemarie (619-531-4521)
 

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
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